



## Bio – Job van der Bos



### Short bio:

Job van der Bos is working for 10 years in the clinical practice. He has an affinity for manual therapy and fasciatherapy. Especially in the patients where recovery has lagged behind, or where we speak of deviating course of a complaint. That is the reason why he is especially interested in the treatment of chronic pain. For several years, Job has been working as an (assistant) teacher at the Fascia Integration Therapy (F.I.T.).

### Working experience:

2018 - present	Physiotherapist at private clinic LEEF!, Obdam
2019 - present	(Assistant)teacher at the Fascia Integration Therapy (F.I.T.) course
2019 - 2020	Coordinator quality committee, a regional network for back problems
2011 - 2018	Physiotherapist at private clinic Paramedisch Centrum Obdam, Obdam

### Training

2018 – present	Several courses myofascial disorders and treatment
2020	Masterclass and workshop Sleep, Floris Wouterson, live webinar
2019	Training shoulder(girdle) movements, Hans van den Berg, Wervershoof, The Netherlands
2019	TECAR Therapy (diathermy) at Globus Academy, Venice, Italy
2015 – 2016	Training Extended Scope at the SOMT University, Amersfoort, The Netherlands
2011 – 2014	Training Manual Therapy at the SOMT University, Amersfoort, The Netherlands
2011	Training Medical Taping Concept, Jelle de Moor, Volendam, The Netherlands
2010	Workshop Flexchair Trainer, Eugene Wiegers, Houten, The Netherlands

2008 – 2011      Training Physiotherapy at the Amsterdam School of Health Professions  
(HvA), Amsterdam, The Netherlands

**Teaching experience:**

2019 – present      (Assistant) teacher at the Fascia Integration Therapy (F.I.T.) course  
2019                  Presentation for orthopedic surgeons and physiotherapists from the  
                                 orthopedics network  
2019                  Workshop TECAR Therapy for an orthopedic surgeon  
2015 – present      Different presentations in the clinical practice for physiotherapists and other  
                                 colleagues

**LinkedIn profile:**

[linkedin.com/in/job-van-der-bos-b3354995](https://www.linkedin.com/in/job-van-der-bos-b3354995)